KoCreight 11/3/78
Deyls and Martén motion pictures.

You state, and I therefore believe you wore informed by others in the FRI, that
Hartin's £11n was "furnighed” your New Orleans field office. This is at best aubiguous,
To oce without my detasled kmowledge 1t would be misleading, leading to the belief
that someone in the FBI hes an interest in wislesding,

Martin "furnished” his film to the Minneapolis field offioe. It sent the film
to New Orleans. ’ .

At the tims the President was killed Martin was back in collcge, in Hinneapolis,
He is my sourve.

Tou agy that neither the New Orlesms field office nor FBIEQ retained s sopy.
 Will you please inform me about Minneapelis?

This is not prompted by curiosity. Martin told me that what was returned to him
is not his original film. He had & simple and effoctive way of knowing this, an wae-
usual precedure he following in filming,

I find it provecative, after slltk the trivia and nonsense I have read in FAI
reports of what is described as an invostigation of the aszagsaination of & President,
that this fils was found by the FBRI to "oontain nothing of valus to the investigation®
when it shows a view of Qawald's face I have mot seen in any other photograph and

shows hia bedng arrested with those who caused the arreat, two of whom served

. the FBI, (Moaning at least twe.) It also shows other people and the oxaot place of
the arrest.

The Arohives informed me long ago (this is another 1968 request I mede of the

v PBI) that i¢ heg neither the film nor any reference to it nor any reference to this

in anythdug provided by the ¥BI. Before “artin gave his film to the PRI there
was a Presidential Comission and, supposcdly, it wus in chawgs of the inveatigation
and it was to deterwine what it found relevant and "of value."

T From the records available in the Archives the FBI never informed the Commission
" that it also had the Doyle fila, which was taken at the same time as the Martin rilm,

- Of eourse the FHI did not give the Doyle film to the Coumissiom, either.

*o.. thank you, a blaak and white copy is quite satisfactiry.

Powell reptris and film,

You have yst to state that this former Army Intelligence man, who was ingdde the
TSED for the emtire period of the search and hsd a loaded camera, tock only the single
photograph outmide the building mentloned in FBI reports with which I am familiar. Ir
there are other photographs, ¥ of course I would like prints of them. ¥vem if he had
no flash, a matter en which the FBI did not report. :

Thank you for referring me to Sections 60 and 61 of 105-82555, 4s soom wo I can
I will read those sections. Hewever, those Powell reportsy meaning those he filed,
were made available to the FBI in Texas. You do not state that the FHI has no other
records and I do want coples of Powell's reports, as 1 believe I requested. You refer
me to the FHIEQ oeples ouly. We both kmow that some records are not forwarded by
. Bue field offices. If any records arc in lexas that are not in Sections 60 and 61
X would appreciate copies of them, os I requested in 1968, :



. MeGreignt 11/3/78

", .oinvestigation of the commwnication allegedly written by Lee Harvey Oawnld and .
destroyed by FEI Special Agent James P. Hosty..."

"Allegedly*? The one thinj that i: certain is that Oswald did write a 19‘?%;.'1'.‘
A)l th: available information is that he also weote it @ SA Hosty.

¥What is publicly know of Oswald-Hosty comsunications is limited to what was
leeked to the Dallas Times=Herald after thes retirement of former S4C Gorden Shankliin,

Tan years or o ago 1 heard of other hesty-Oswald comumnications. I prosume
theso almo will be included.

The iuformation came to we from a rforaer Ui.
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"Reocords ... frem both FBI Beadquarters and Dallas Pield Office files."
Dallas was Oftioe of Yriginx,
But other filed offices were involved,
The ClA was invelved &m this country snd outside it.
411 records do not go to the 00 or ¥BIEQ.
4 number of different kinds of (XA sources alsc were involved,
lnuide and outaide the U.s.

You refer (page 2, paragraph 3) to "the records” rather than "all the records.”
1 presacs by "the records” you really meant “"all the records.”

Nosexko

I am happy to know that at last there is e réview “to determine if ourreat
alassification is warranted.”

Wé are but a month gway fren theaeffectivzs dntz of the new execntive order.
I ask that its less restriotive standids be employed, :

Doing this now is ohe means of avolding any possible need to dc tha same
woric over agaia. The request that it be done now is consistent with the provisions
of the new executive order, which I have read. ’

Mgy I also remind you that wuch wes declasyiiicd for the Heuzo Select Gotie
mittee on Assassinations and that it wade nuch Auiiic, dncludding o steff veport
on alleged contradiotlons in what Nosenko is statol bo have aald, c

While I camaot toll you the total ertent of the Warren Comuziesion's internal
memorandsa on or about Hosenko I can tell wou that uch of what was onos olassified
RV 18 not clamsified. With regard to =orie of these records, some of what was orig-
inally withheld when there was partial release since has been relcased. An example
is the names of those in the Cii who talied the Cowwission out of crediting what
the FHI reported. (4s I have %old you I hep,ci to bol.evi what the P8l Poported. )

The previously withheld pages of the Couwission's 1/21/64 executive session
Sranscript and the entire tramscript of 6/2:5/64 weie disclosed to me by the CIA the
day a brief froa the Goverhmom: was due in tl. ap»:nis courte Tris was enly the
midlle of last month. Aslde fron dlaclosin: tiiat there nover was any basis for eny
elassificetlon of thesm thess traascripts disclose a Cla offer to have wo of its
KGB defectors review the noa~classified information the Comdssion had pertaining to
Oswald and ambivalence about having Honneko do the saus thing. Later Nosenke did do
this and the staff memo on it im no longer «lsasified, (The FHEI has disclosed the
Deriabin name in this regard and the USC4 diuolose: that there then were only twe
KiB defectors working for tha 0la.)

Sincerely,



